

Jonas Antonelli

Front End Software Engineer

Profile

I have worked professionally in software engineering since 2009. I always keep up to date with technologies and good practices and constantly improve my soft skills such as teamwork, empathy, positive attitude, conflict resolutions, listening skills, accountability, and creative thinking.

Employment History

Frontend Engineer at [Sermo](#) (Remote)

2021 — Present

Mostly taking care of the design system and useful tools for the Frontend team. Also sometimes helping with a specific feature or product.

Tech stack: React, Typescript, Styled-Components, Node, Jest, RTL, Webpack, Docker, Git, Semantic Release, Storybook, Chromatic.

Frontend Engineer at [RDStation](#) (Remote)

2019 — 2021

I work as a front-end engineer at the Frontend Platform team, responsible for the [Design System](#) and [Micro Frontend Framework](#) of RDStation.

Tech stack: HTML, CSS, React, Typescript, Styled-Components, Node, Lerna, Jest, RTL, Webpack, Rollup, Babel, Docker, Github, Code-Climate, CircleCI, Cypress, Semantic Release, Storybook, Docussaurus.

Frontend Engineer at [Astrolink](#)

2016 — 2019

I was a front-end software engineer at Astrolink. Our tech stack included React, Redux, Golang, Kong, Cassandra, Jest, Enzyme, Webpack, Babel.

During my time at Astrolink I worked on:

- Payment page/method implementation (React/golang);
- Pages (Login, Synastry, Onboarding, Horoscope, Articles);
- Notification System;
- [Progressive Web App](#);
- [Android App](#);

Frontend Engineer at [Sexlog](#)

2014 — 2016

Details

Valencia, Spain

+39 345.4569.603

+55 14 997.291.732 WhatsApp

jonas.antonelli@gmail.com

Date of birth

22/07/88

Nationality

Brazilian, Italian

Links

jonasantonelli.com

[Linkedin](#)

[Github](#)

Skills

JavaScript, Typescript

React, React Hooks, Context API, Redux

Webpack, Module Federation, Rollup, Babel

CircleCI, Spinnaker, GitHub Actions

Vanilla CSS, Sass, Styled Components, Emotion

Jest, React Testing Library

SEO, Semantic Web, Accessibility

WebRTC, WebSocket, AudioContext

MongoDB, GraphQL

Lerna, Yarn Workspace, Semantic Version, AutoJS, Beachball

Languages

Portuguese, English

During my time at Sexlog I worked on [LiveCam](#) live streaming, [Messenger](#) and [Video Communication Service](#). Our tech stack included AngularJS, ReactJS, Less, Saas and Node, WebRTC, WebSocket

Hobbies

Music project: <https://bit.ly/jon-elli>

Full Stack Developer at MSTech

2011 — 2014.

I was a Fullstack software engineer at MSTech. Our tech stack included AngularJS, C#, .NET, SQL Server, HTML, CSS

Founder, Software Engineer at Busion Web Solutions

2009 — 2011

A business partner and I formed a web design consultancy. Our tech stack included PHP, Javascript, HTML, CSS

Education

Computer Science, USC,

January 2006 — December 2011

Bachelor's degree in Computer Science

Courses / Events

EpicReact

2020

EggHead.io

2014 — 2022

Web Summit

2018

Brazil JS

2015,2016,2017

SEO Day

2014

UX Weekend

2014

The Developer Conference

2013 — 2014

Programming in HTML5 with JS and CSS3, Microsoft

2013 — 2013

Internships

Web Developer at Lecom

2008 — 2019

It was my first internship working as a web developer at Lecom. Our tech stack included PHP, JS, HTML and CSS.